

RE: Submission

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 14:01:24 -0400
Attachments: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v4_clean.docx (96.61 kB)

Will do.

Also, attached is the current consultation draft of the general regulation, which I have shared with the CO advisor. It will change a few more times before it is ready.

Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: June 23, 2017 1:59 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Re: Submission

Thanks, Martin. Appreciate you sending this along. Let us know when we're ok to share.

> On Jun 23, 2017, at 1:54 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Kyle,

>

> Attached are draft copies of the LRC and TB submissions. Please note that our MO has not given us the green light to share these so please do not share with your MO for now.

>

> I will also ask that staff share these with folks as well.

>

> Apologies that these are coming so late.

>

> Thanks,

> Martin

>

> From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

> Sent: June 23, 2017 12:52 PM

> To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

> Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)

> Subject: RE: Submission

>

> Hey Kyle,

>

> They are still going through approvals, so unfortunately nothing to share yet. I'm hoping to have something shortly though.

>

> Thanks,

> Martin

>

> From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)

> Sent: June 23, 2017 11:26 AM

> To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

> Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB)

> Subject: RE: Submission

>

> Hey Martin,

>
> Do you have drafts of the submission you can share with us/CO?
> Thx
>
>
> From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
> Sent: June-23-17 10:31 AM
> To: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
> Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
> Subject: RE: Submission
>
> Hi Karen: Been a long week, happy it is Friday.
>
> The Submission is still in approval, but we've flagged with our DMO.
>
> Steen
>
> From: Hughes, Karen (TBS)
> Sent: June-23-17 10:19 AM
> To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
> Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
> Subject: Submission
>
> Hi, hope you are both having a good day. Just wanted to check-in on when we can expect to receive the TB submission.
>
> Thanks
>
> Karen
> <June 27 LRC PRIA.docx>
> <June 27 LRC_MinistryApprovalForm.docx>
> <170621 TB SUB June 27.docx>